VILLAGE OF

STEGER

BOARD OF TRUSTEES
REGULAR MEETING AGENDA
3320 Lewis Avenue, Steger IL 60475

i ~ MONDAY MAY 19, 2025 7:00 pm_ ||

A. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

B. ROLL CALL
G- AWARDS, HONORS, AND SPECIAL RECOGNITION
D. MINUTES OF MAY 05, 2025 Regular Meeting

E. REPORTS
1. Administrator

a. Public Infrastructure/Code Enforcement Director
b. Fire Chief
C. Police Chief
d. EMA Chief
e Community Center Director
2. Attorney

3. Treasurer Report
4. Mayor's Report
5. Clerk's Report

6. Trustee/Liaison Report

F. PAYING OF THE BILLS:

The Village of Steger, in compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, requests that persons with disabilities
who require certain accommodations to allow them to observe and/or participate in this meeting or have
questions about the accessibility of the meeting or facilities, contact the Human Resource Department at (708)
754-3395 to allow the Village to make reasonable accommodations for those persons



I MONDAY MAY 19, 2025 BOARD OF TRUSTEE REGULAR MEETING AGENDA I‘

G. CORRESPONDENCE

H. UNFINISHED BUSINESS:

l. NEW BUSINESS.

RESOLUTION NO . 1197 A RESOLUTION DECLEARING A
VACANCY IN THE OFFICE OF VILLAGE

TRUSTEE

Appointment of Jim Hanus, Open Village Trustee Office expiring in 2027

Approval to purchase 2025 Ford Explorer from Currier Motors with uplifting
done by EVT for a total of $64,367.25

J. AUDIENCE PARTICIPATION

K. ADJOURNMENT

The Village of Steger, in compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, requests that persons with disabilities
who require certain accommodations to allow them to observe and/or participate in this meeting or have
questions about the accessibility of the meeting or facilities, contact the Human Resource Department at {708)
754-3395 to allow the Village to make reasonable accommodations for those persons



MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING
OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE
VILLAGE OF STEGER, WILL & COOK
COUNTIES, ILLINOIS

The Board of Trustees convened in regular session at 7:00 P.M. on this 51" day of May
2025 in the Louis Sherman Community Center in the Village of Steger, lllinois.
Presentation of Colors was performed by Steger Boy Scout Color Guard and led all in
attendance in the Pledge of Allegiance to the flag.

The roll was called. The following Trustees were present; Thurmond, Stewart, Trotier,
Joyce and Perchinski. Trustee Lopez was absent.

Also present: Village Administrator Mary Jo Seehausen, Director of Public Infrastructure
Dave Toepper, Fire Chief Mike Long, Police Chief Greg Smith, EMA Chief Jason
Stevenson and Community Center Director Diana Rossi. Village Attorney was also
present.

AWARDS, HONORS AND SPECIAL RECOGNITION

None

MINUTES

Trustee Perchinski made a motion to approve the minutes of April 21st meeting as all
members have copies. Trustee Thurmond seconded the motion.

Voice vote; all ayes. Motion carried.

REPORTS

Village Administrator Mary Jo Seehausen The Little League Parade is this Saturday
the 10" starting at noon.

Director of Public Infrastructure Dave Toepper No report.

Fire Chief Mike Long No report.

Police Chief Greg Smith The only update | have is we did hold our youth fire starter
intervention class through the State Fire Marshall's. We would like to thank the High
School staff who brought our 2 seniors to be roll players. It was beneficial to all, it was a

great class.

EMA Chief Jason Stevenson No Report



Minutes May 5, 2025, page 2

Community Center Director Diana Rossi  No report.
Village Attorney No report.

Treasurer No Report.

MAYORS REPORT No report.

VILLAGE CLERK No Report.

TRUSTEES REPORTS

Trustee Trotier:

The 3rd Annual Earth Day Event on Saturday, April 26th, was well attended. We had
residents who had previously helped and new people who stepped up to volunteer. A
special Thank You to our children for participating. | attended the Village of Steger’s
Park & Rec Meeting on April 28th. Tee ball and baseball are gearing up. Cheerleaders
and Coaches are excited for the program to begin, and Volleyball is wrapping up the
season. If you are interested in the sports programs, register at the Louis Sherman
Community Center located at 3501 Hopkins Ave. | recommend calling the LSCC before
stopping by (708-709-0288). Next, extra precautions are being implemented. All
coaches, referees, and staff who interact with children must be fingerprinted. All
coaches, referees, and staff must wear and display badges/IDs at all times. Please call
LSCC and leave a message for one of our Park & Recreation Board Members for more
information. As a reminder, SAVE THE DATE for our Electronic Recycling Event. The
event will be on Sat., June 28, 2025. The location will be at Village Green Plaza —
Municipal Lot (3231 Chicago Rd. — AKA next to the old Kmart). Yes, we will need
volunteers. Especially volunteers who can lift heavier items. Volunteers can register at
FDESK@VILLAGEOFSTEGER.ORG or by calling 708-754-3395.

Thank you to all.

BILLS
Trustee Stewart made a motion to pay all bills as listed when funds become available.

Trustee Trotier seconded the motion. Roll was called. The following Trustees voted aye;
Thurmond, Stewart, Trotier, Joyce and Perchinski. Motion carried.

CORRESPONDENCE

None

UNFINISHED BUSINESS




Minutes May 5, 2025, page 3

None

NEW BUSINESS:

Swearing in of Newly Elected Officials:
Judge Luciano Panici gave the Oath of Office to:

William J. Joyce, Village President
Joseph M. Zagone Jr., Village Clerk
Star Kaminski, Village Trustee
Steve Thurmond, Village Trustee
Cindy Trotier, Village Trustee

The roll of the new board was called. The following Trustees were present; Kaminski,
Stewart, Thurmond, Trotier and Perchinski. Mayor Joyce was present.

Trustee Stewart made a motion to adopt ORDINANCE NO. 1334: AN ORDINANCE
AMENDING CHAPTER 82, SECTION 82-479 OF THE MUNICIPAL CODE OF
STEGER, ILLINOIS REGARDING PARKING RESTRICTIONS ON 34™ PLACE AND
ROYAL OAKS DRIVE IN THE VILLAGE OF STEGER. Trustee Trotier seconded the
motion.

Discussion: Mayor Joyce explained that the Royal Oak HOH requested that there be a
parking restriction on the streets from 11 pm until 6 am in the morning. The second
restriction is placed on 34" Place from Chicago Rd. to Emerald Ave. Neighbors have
been informed.

Roll was called. The following Trustees voted aye; Kaminski, Stewart, Thurmond, Trotier
and Perchinski. Motion carried.

Trustee Perchinski made a motion to adopt RESOLUTION NO. 1195: A RESOLUTION
AUTHORIZING THE EXECUTION OF A LAW ENFORCEMENT MUTUAL AID
AGREEMENT AND THE EXISTENCE AND FORMATION OF THE ILLINOIS LAW
ENFORCEMENT ALARM SYSTEM BY INTERGOVERNMENTAL COOPERATION FOR
THE VILLAGE OF STEGER. Trustee Stewart seconded the motion.

Discussion: Police Chief Greg Smith described this is the lllinois Law enforcement alarm
system, this gives us the ability for mutual aid throughout the state for situations when
we need more manpower. It grants authority to call in other agencies.

Roll was called. The following Trustees voted aye; Kaminski, Stewart, Thurmond, Trotier
and Perchinski. Motion carried.

Trustee Perchinski made a motion to adopt RESOLUTION NO. 1196: A RESOLUTION
AUTHORIZING AND DESIGNATING CERTAIN INDIVIDUALS TO ACT AS
AUTHORIZED SIGNATORIES ON VILLAGE OF STEGER ACCOUNTS HELD AT OLD
PLANK TRAIL COMMUNITY BANK. Trustee Trotier seconded the motion. Roll was



Minutes May 5, 2025, page 4

called. The following Trustees voted aye; Kaminski, Stewart, Thurmond, Trotier and
Perchinski. Motion carried.

Trustee Perchinski made a motion to approve a new business license application for
Zeldenrust Farm Market at 117 E. 2315 Street, pending inspections. Trustee Thurmond
seconded the motion. Roll was called. The following Trustees voted aye; Kaminski,
Stewart, Thurmond, Trotier and Perchinski. Motion carried.

Trustee Stewart made a motion to table a new business license application for Up in
Smoke at 3502 Chicago Road.

Discussion: Mayor Joyce explained that this would be further discussed after our next
Village Board meeting at the Committee of the Whole meeting that will take place
following the May 19" board meeting.

Trustee Thurmond seconded the motion. Roll was called. The following Trustees voted
aye; Kaminski, Stewart, Thurmond and Trotier. Trustee Perchinski voted no. Motion
carried.

Trustee Thurmond made a motion to table a new business license for Lucky 777s
Gaming Café at 3444 Chicago Road.

Discussion:

The owner of Lucky 777s came before the board to tell a little about her new business.
The owner explained that the business would be the same as the previous business at
that location, serving beer and wine, but no food. The owner was reminded that the
business is required by ordinance to sell a set amount of food in order to hold the
license. The owner stated that she can bring food in to make the business compliant with
the ordinance.

Following discussion, Trustee Thurmond rescinded his motion to table.

Trustee Perchinski made a motion to approve a new business license application for
Lucky 777s Gaming Cafeé at 3444 Chicago Road, pending inspections. Trustee Trotier
seconded the motion. Roll was called. The following Trustees voted aye; Kaminski,
Stewart, Trotier and Perchinski. Trustee Thurmond voted no. Motion carried.

Trustee Perchinski made a motion to approve a request for a Beer and Wine Liquor
License for Lucky 777s Gaming Café at 3444 Chicago Road, pending inspections.
Trustee Trotier seconded the motion. Roll was called. The following Trustees voted aye;
Kaminski, Stewart, Trotier and Perchinski. Trustee Thurmond voted no. Motion carried.

Trustee Perchinski made a motion to table a new business license application for Blue
Smoke at 14 E 33 Place. Trustee Stewart seconded the motion. Voice vote; all ayes.
Motion carried.



Minutes May 5, 2025, page 5

Mayor Joyce explained the 3 different bids in the meeting packet, for asphalt work and
seal coating for Fireman’s Park around Little League field. Also included in this is the
amount of money needed to buy the materials to repair the dugouts and the bleachers.
The quote for the dugouts was just for materials, the labor is being donated. Trustee
Perchinski voiced his concern of finding the money before approving. Trustee Trotier
stated that we have used Holland Paving before, are the materials that Fast Freddy will
use comparable to Holland? Mayor Joyce stated they are actually putting down more
material. Trustee Perchinski asked if the sealcoat is water base or oil base. Dave
Toepper stated that it is water base. Mayor Joyce explained that we are doing the
pathway up from Carpenter up between the building and the ball field, and then it would
be the entire walking path through park that we have not done anything with. Cracks will
be patched throughout and burn out the weeds. Public Works is going to remove the
bleachers off the asphalt, the asphalt will be cut out and repaired. The bleachers will be
repaired while this is happening, then be put back. The dugouts are in disrepair and
should be repaired.

Trustee Perchinski made a motion to approve the repairs for the dugouts and come back
next meeting to make sure we have the money in the budget for the asphalt. Trustee
Trotier: is there anything else that is happening at Fireman's Park that you share with
us? Mayor Joyce: the only other thing at this point is they are going to repair the rotten
wood on the building. This is all we are doing at this time.

Village Administrator Seehausen stated that it was the hope to have this done before
opening day. We can move things in the budget to make it happen. Both bids stated they
could complete work before opening day.

Being no second, Trustee Perchinski's motion dies.
Trustee Stewart made a motion to approve repairs at Fireman's Park and accept bid
presented by Fast Freddy Paving. Trustee Thurmond seconded the motion. Roll was

called. The following Trustees voted aye; Kaminski, Stewart, Thurmond and Trotier.
Trustee Perchinski voted no. Motion carried.

AUDIENCE PARTICIPATION

None

Final remarks by Village President William Joyce are attached as part of the Public
Record.



Minutes May 5, 2025, page 6

Being no further business:

Trustee Perchinski made a motion to adjourn the meeting.
Trustee Trotier seconded the motion to adjourn. Voice vote; all ayes. Motion carried.

Meeting adjourned at 7:40 pm.

William J. Joyce, Village President

Joseph M. Zagone, Jr., Village Clerk



Inaugural Address of William J. Joyce the 22" Village of Steger President — May 5, 2025

Distinguished guests... Members of the Board... Village Clerk...
Friends, family and fellow residents....

The fourth time certainly is the charm... Today | stand on the shoulders of
those who came before me.... Who provided wisdom and mentorship to
me... | am stronger for their courage.... | am wiser for their words....

| hope and pray my shoulders will be there to hold those up who follow
me... Itis my hope that my administration continues to build that
foundation for our future...

Today begins we begin a NEW DAY! Today we renew our commitment to
getting the Village of Steger back on track....

We have reached out to our residents... they have given us their
confidence... their vote... and this mandate to restore the our Village and
get us back on the right track....

I humbly thank GOD first for placing his confidence in me to lead our great
Village....

Second... | give thanks to my wife Kimmy, my Mom Sandy, my Son
William, my Daughter Madalyn, my adopted Daughter Jimena and my
family and friends for standing by my side each step of the way....

Third... | want to thank our TEAM.... All of you who had faith and
confidence in me for our mutual commitment to server our great Village...

Finally... to you our residents for your confidence in me and our team... |
remain unwaveringly committed to restoring your confidence in our local
government once again!

Getting the Village of Steger back on the right track will take hard work by
my administration... staff and community... | do this today with a renewed
sense of optimism...

| am thankful that we have a Board of Trustees who are committed to the
hard work that lays ahead...

Page1of4



Inaugural Address of William J. Joyce the 22" Village of Steger President — May 5, 2025

| am thankful to our dedicated Village employees who are focused on doing
their job in making our community better each and every day.... And who
remain committed to serving our residents...

| have met with each member of our TEAM and they know where and what
to expect tomorrow morning and each and every day...

Our First Order of Business beginning today is to initiate an action plan
which will direct my leadership staff...

This Action Plan addresses Five major Areas...

First our priority is getting our Financial House back in order! Getting our
budget priorities established... a top-down review of all service contracts
and vendors.... Reviewing our audits and management letters....
Completely reviewing our Financial Policies and Procedures... and
ensuring that we have transparent processes in place.... All of these are
our lead priorities...

Second our Action Plan addresses Public Improvements and
Infrastructure....

Getting an updated review of our public right of ways... getting our water
system properly reviewed.... ensuring our Fire Hydrant and Valves are all
functioning properly and inventoried... correcting dead-end water mains...
implementing a Road Improvement Plan... continue work on the drainage
concerns... and removing Dead Trees in public ways are all priorities in this
Action Plan...

Third.... our priorities for Code Enforcement, Inspectional Services
Planning, Economic Development, and Housing will be spelled out....

Fourth... Our youth and senior services need continued focus and
attention. Our Parks, Recreation, Youth and Senior Services will be
addressed.

Page 2 of 4



Inaugural Address of William J. Joyce the 22" Village of Steger President — May 5, 2025

Fifth... Public Safety....

| have taken public safety seriously since taking my oath as a firefighter
than as a Trustee.... Public Safety must be proactive and capable of
getting the job done! Our Action Plan is to build confidence and public
trust... Command Staff will focus on plans to ensure retention of our police
and fire forces.... We will Strengthen our police and fire departments...

We have faced many challenges and many more are still ahead.... | want
to report to you that we will be putting an end to the failed past practices
from before.... And we will be focusing on best practices as it applies to our
leadership, Community and Economic Development and financial
management....

We will continue to work with our Counties, State and Federal Parthers
seeking assistance and grant opportunities to move our Village forward...

My administration will improve communications between the Mayor, Village
Board and staff as well as improve communications between Village
government and our residents.... This was a key during my meetings with
our residents and | will deliver on my commitment.

We will amend and correct our Municipal Code to address many of our
problems...

We will improve our Economic Development initiatives to promote growth...

We will focus our efforts to not only identify Grant opportunities and other
sources of financing initiatives but seek them out...

We will continue with a strong approach on our Human Resource roles and
training of employee’s needs....

We will implement measurable departmental Goals, and Objectives which
will be reviewed during a regularly scheduled Evaluation Process...

Page 3 0of 4



Inaugural Address of William J. Joyce the 22" Village of Steger President — May 5, 2025

We will identify absentee landlords who have allowed their properties to go
into disrepair.... We will fight blight... we will hold slumlords accountable...
and keep that out of our community...

Most of all we must clean up our Village... provide adequate services...
and at all times our staff will be courteous and respectful to our village
residents....

We will update our planning initiatives so we have a true blueprint and
foundation for the future of the Village of Steger...

Yes we still have many goals... yes... | do continue to have bold plans
because this administration remains determined to raise our standards
which will raise Steger’s quality of life...

We will put our Village back on track....

| know that “change” is sometimes difficult for some and yet there are those
who will fight it... but guess what? WE ARE GOING TO DO IT and it
begins today...

We know that there are challenges that lay ahead... we know we have
obstacles in our way but we will work through that to continue to build a
solid foundation for our future...

Now | invite you all as partners... So that TOGETHER... let us walk
forward... it's A NEW DAY... and get Steger Back on track....

God Bless you... and God Bless Steger...

Page 4 of 4



VIHIdEES Ul JLCECT
g-ﬁ 3320 Lewis Avenue. - Steger IL 60475
st AP Invoices - Warrant List V3 -

Invoice Final Update - G/L Source: C/V - Tentative G/L Register: 1057 Cash Basis Tentative G/L Date: 5/16/2025

Vendor Account Description
Fund: 01
Dept: 01-00

ABSOLUTE BEST CLEANING SERVICES, INC.

Inv: 14407 01-00-33502 CLEANING SERVICE
ALL-RIGHT SIGN, INC

Inv: 111797 01-00-33400 PRINTING & SUPPLIES
B&F CONSTRUCTION CODE SERVICES, INC

Inv: 67969 01-00-34102 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES OTHER
CANON FINANCIAL SERVICES, INC

Inv: 40672456 01-00-33901 RENTAL-EQUIPMENT
CINTAS CORPORATION LOCKBOX

Inv: 5269828110 01-00-33500 OFFICE SUPPLIES
COMCAST BUSINESS

Inv: 240457338 01-00-33700 TELEPHONE
COMCAST BUSINESS

Inv: 240457336 01-00-33700 TELEPHONE
COMED

Inv: 6558497000 01-00-33100 ELECTRICITY

5/25
COMCAST

Inv: 8771 40 106 01-00-33700 TELEPHONE

0181708 5/25
GUARANTEED TECHNICAL SERV & CONSULT INC

Inv: 2025-171 01-00-32901 MAINT.-COMPUTER SOFTWARE (UPGR)
THE LAW OFFICES OF JACQUELINE AGEE P.C.

Inv: 58 01-00-34100 LEGAL SERVICES
NCPERS GROUP LIFE INS.

Inv: 3611062025 01-00-15703 P/R DED-LIFE INSURANCE
QUADIENT, INC

Inv: Q1805682 01-00-33901 RENTAL-EQUIPMENT
NICOR GAS

Inv: 88-85-83-0319 6 01-00-33200 HEAT

5/25
PIONEER OFFICE FORMS INC.

Inv: 96909 01-00-33400 PRINTING & SUPPLIES
QUADIENT FINANCE USA, INC.

Inv: 7900 0440 5633 01-00-33600 POSTAGE

2681 5/25
T & T BUSINESS SYSTEMS, INC.

Inv: 121856 01-00-33901 RENTAL-EQUIPMENT
TROPHIES & AWARDS PLUS

Inv: 1086 01-00-33500 OFFICE SUPPLIES

VASSELLI LAW, LLC
Inv: 2024000431 01-00-34100 LEGAL SERVICES

Amount

$1,210.00

$345.00

$225.00

$332.09

$100.48

$557.64

$277.03

$35.29

$108.42

$627.16

$262.50

$16.00

$492.24

$180.16

$307.95

$132.67

$141.00

$25.00

$760.00

Pana 1 nf 15 Fyarutad: &/1A/2025 A-14:01 AM Rennr: AP Inunires - Warrant L ict M3 O 43 Tlear CAMFRNON F PETERSON

Term Nata- &MAIINIS



VIHIIAdES Ul JLEEET
@ 3320 Lewis Avenue. - Steger IL 60475
i AP Invoices - Warrant List V3 -

VERIZON WIRELESS

Inv: 6112659903 01-00-33700 TELEPHONE
Dept: 01-00 Total:
Dept: 01-06
DRISCOLL, BRIAN
Inv: 2025-04 01-06-34550 HEARING OFFICER
Dept: 01-06 Total:
Dept: 01-07
DACRA ADJUDICATION SYSTEM
Inv: DT 2025-04-100 01-07-34902 ADMIN BLDG CODE & MOVE EXPENSES
DRISCOLL, BRIAN
Inv: 2025-04 01-07-34550 HEARING OFFICER
GUARANTEED TECHNICAL SERV & CONSULT INC
Inv: 2025-171 01-07-32902 MAINT.-COMPUTER HARDWARE
MUNICIPAL COLLECTION SERVICES
Inv: 214 01-07-34902 ADMIN BLDG CODE & MOVE EXPENSES
VERIZON WIRELESS
Inv: 6112659903 01-07-33700 TELEPHONE
Dept: 01-07 Total:
Dept: 01-20
COUNTY OF WILL
Inv: APRIL 2025-001 01-20-34252 EASTCOM DISPATCH SERVICE
COUNTY OF WILL
Inv: APRIL 2025-001 01-20-34252 EASTCOM DISPATCH SERVICE
BLDG REPAY
AIRGAS USA LLC
Inv: 55159121000 01-20-33702 AMBULANCE SUPPLIES
CANON FINANCIAL SERVICES, INC
Inv: 40672456 01-20-33901 RENTAL EQUIPMENT
CINTAS CORPORATION LOCKBOX
Inv: 5269828110 01-20-33500 OFFICE SUPPLIES
COMCAST BUSINESS
Inv: 240457336 01-20-33700 TELEPHONE/CELL/AIRCARDS
GUARANTEED TECHNICAL SERV & CONSULT INC
Inv: 2025-171 01-20-32901 MAINT-COMPUTER SOFTWARE
HERITAGE F/S, INC.
Inv: 35019123 01-20-33300 GASOLINE & OIL
HERITAGE F/S, INC.
Inv: 35019169 01-20-33300 GASOLINE & OIL
NICOR GAS
Inv: 71-08-35-1000 9 01-20-33200 NATURAL GAS
5/25
NICOR GAS
Inv: 88-85-83-0319 6 01-20-33200 NATURAL GAS
5/25

OSBY WATER CONDITIONING

$583.06
$6,718.69

$200.00
$200.00

$1,568.00

$200.00

$447.14

$175.79

$85.26
$2,476.19

$4,858.95

$188.16

$241.18

$332.09

$100.48

$277.03

$357.14

$204.11

$240.16

$68.67

$180.15

Pana 2 nf 15 Fyaritand: 8MRIINI8 R-14-01 AM Rennrt: AP Inuniras - Warran blist W3 Nra 43 Ilear CAMFRON F PETFRSNN Tarm Nata® RIM1ARI20I5



vilaEe Vi gLleEel
f@ 3320 Lewis Avenue. - Steger IL 60475

AP Invoices - Warrant List V3 -

Inv: 302646 5/25 01-20-33901

R&R MAINTENANCE FIRE & FLEET

Inv: 14766 01-20-31805
TERRY'S FORD

Inv: 81136 01-20-31805
VERIZON WIRELESS

Inv: 6112659903 01-20-33700

Dept: 01-40
COUNTY OF WILL
Inv: APRIL 2025-001 01-40-34252
COUNTY OF WILL

Inv: APRIL 2025-001 01-40-34252
BLDG REPAY

ABSOLUTE BEST CLEANING SERVICES,

Inv: 14407 01-40-33502
LEXISNEXIS RISK SOLUTIONS
Inv: 1100132505 01-40-38901

CANON FINANCIAL SERVICES, INC

Inv: 40672456 01-40-33901

CINTAS CORPORATION LOCKBOX

Inv: 5269828111 01-40-33900

COMCAST BUSINESS

Inv: 240457336 01-40-33700
COMCAST
Inv: 8771 40 106 01-40-33700
0175247 5/25
COMCAST
Inv: 877140 106 01-40-33701
0175247 5/25
EAGLE UNIFORM COMPANY INC
Inv: 28381-3 01-40-37302

EAGLE UNIFORM COMPANY INC
Inv: 28638-3 01-40-37302
EAGLE UNIFORM COMPANY INC
Inv: 28656-3 01-40-37302
EAGLE UNIFORM COMPANY INC
Inv: 28892-3 01-40-37302
EAGLE UNIFORM COMPANY INC
Inv: 28893-3 01-40-37302
EAGLE UNIFORM COMPANY INC
Inv: 29123-3 01-40-37302
EAGLE UNIFORM COMPANY INC
Inv: 29166-3 01-40-37302
EAGLE UNIFORM COMPANY INC
Inv: 29332-3 01-40-37302
GAS N WASH

RENTAL EQUIPMENT

MAINT-VEHICLES

MAINT-VEHICLES

TELEPHONE/CELL/AIRCARDS
Dept: 01-20 Total:

EASTCOM DISPATCH SERVICES

EASTCOM DISPATCH SERVICES

INC.
CLEANING SERVICE

DUES & SUBSRIPTIONS

RENTAL EXPENSE

ALL OTHER SUPPLIES/SERVICES

TELEPHONE/CELL/AIRCARDS

TELEPHONE/CELL/AIRCARDS

CABLE/INTERNET

NEW-UNIFORMS

NEW-UNIFORMS

NEW-UNIFORMS

NEW-UNIFORMS

NEW-UNIFORMS

NEW-UNIFORMS

NEW-UNIFORMS

NEW-UNIFORMS

$61.50

$390.41

$508.99

$248.47
$8,257.49

$24,331.51

$188.16

$1,393.00

$686.67

$361.19

$73.65

$1,846.18

$128.20

$160.29

$282.59

$229.00

$85.00

$127.00

$33.00

$194.50

$78.00

$45.00

Pana 1 nf 18 Fyaratad- RMAIINIS R-14 01 AM

Rennrt: AP Inunicas - Warrant Lict V1 QOra- 43 [lear CAMFRON F PEFTFRSON

Tearm Nata: RMAIINIR



VIHIAET VI JLCEC]T
Wh 3320 Lewis Avenue. - Steger IL 60475
’ AP Invoices - Warrant List V3 -

Inv: 5277 01-40-31805 MAINT-VEHICLES
GUARANTEED TECHNICAL SERV & CONSULT INC
Inv: 2025-171 01-40-32901 MAINT-SOFTWARE/UPGRADES
HERITAGE F/S, INC.
Inv: 35019123 01-40-33300 GASOLINE & OIL
HERITAGE F/8, INC.
Inv: 35019169 01-40-33300 GASOLINE & OIL
JAMES HERR & SONS
Inv: 126261 01-40-31805 MAINT-VEHICLES
MARIO VELAZQUEZ
Inv: EQUIPMENT 01-40-37302 NEW-UNIFORMS
REFUND
MOTOROLA SOLUTIONS-STARCOM13108 COLLECTI
Inv: 9341120250401 01-40-33702 RADIO SERVICE
NICOR GAS
Inv: 05-28-35-1000 5 01-40-33200 HEAT
5125
PORTER LEE CORPORATION
Inv: 31782 01-40-38901 DUES & SUBSRIPTIONS
RAY O'HERRON CO INC
Inv: 323992 01-40-37302 NEW-UNIFORMS
RUNCO OFFICE SUPPLIES AND EQUIP CO.
Inv: 968003-0 01-40-33500 OFFICE SUPPLIES
RUNCO OFFICE SUPPLIES AND EQUIP CO.
Inv: 968294-0 01-40-33500 OFFICE SUPPLIES
SOUTH HOLLAND PAPER CO.
Inv: 658242 01-40-33900 ALL OTHER SUPPLIES/SERVICES
TRI-RIVER POLICE TRAINING REGION
Inv: 5500 01-40-38700 POLICE TRAINING
VERIZON WIRELESS
Inv: 6112659903 01-40-33700 TELEPHONE/CELL/AIRCARDS
FRANCISCAN WORKING WELL
Inv: 9496 01-40-34200 MEDICAL
FRANCISCAN WORKING WELL
Inv: 9689 01-40-34200 MEDICAL
Dept: 01-40 Total:
Dept: 01-50
THORNTON EQUIPMENT SERVICES
Inv: 20312 01-50-38900 MISC OTHER

Dept: 01-50 Total:
Fund 01 Total:

$76.00

$357.14

$867.43

$505.70

$70.19

$221.74

$1,934.00

$489.43

$920.00

$488.94

$64.97

$525.49

$143.69

$1,710.00

$634.15

$105.00

$263.00
$39,619.81

$3,556.00 -
$3,556.00
$60,828.18

Pane anf 15 Fyaritad: &/11AN25 R-14:N1 AM Rennrd: AP Inuniras - Warrant 1ict V2 Ora- 43 | lear CAMFRNON F PEFTERSNN Tarm Nata- RIAARIINIS



VIIIAEE Ul JLEEC]
@ 3320 Lewis Avenue. - Steger IL 60475

AP Invoices - Warrant List V3 -

CLEANING SERVICE

RENTAL-EQUIPMENT

CABLE/INTERNET SERVICE

TELEPHONE

ELECTRICITY

Fund: 03
Dept: 03-30

ABSOLUTE BEST CLEANING SERVICES, INC.
Inv: 14407 03-30-33502

CANON FINANCIAL SERVICES, INC
Inv: 40672456 03-30-33901

COMCAST
Inv: 877140 106 03-30-33701
0031978 5/25

COMCAST BUSINESS
Inv: 240457336 03-30-33700

COMED
Inv: 0017281222 03-30-33100
5/25

EVERON, LLC

Inv: 32429557 5/25 03-30-33704

SECURITY SYSTEM

GUARANTEED TECHNICAL SERV & CONSULT INC

Inv: 2025-171 03-30-32901
NICOR GAS

Inv: 03-88-64-1000 4 03-30-33200

5/25
RZAB, MARIE

Inv: APRIL2025 03-30-25200.01
RZAB, MARIE

Inv: APRIL2025 03-30-25200.03

SMITHEREEN COMPANY

Inv: 3703643 03-30-33703
UNIFIRST CORPORATION

Inv: 1201138184 03-30-32900
UNIFIRST CORPORATION

Inv: 1201143554 03-30-32900

Dept: 03-31

ACE HARDWARE-CRETE

Inv: 196921/1 03-31-31300
ACE HARDWARE IN STEGER

Inv: 223954 03-31-31100
ACE HARDWARE IN STEGER

Inv: 156115 03-31-31300
ACE HARDWARE IN STEGER

Inv: 156142 03-31-33900
COMED

Inv: 0123308000 03-31-33100

5/25
COMED

Inv: 6641444444 03-31-33100
5/25

MAINT-COMPUTERS

HEATING

REG. FEE-AEROBICS

REG. FEE-KARATE

MAINTENANCE CONTRACTS

MAINT-MATS/CLEANING SUPPLIES

MAINT-MATS/CLEANING SUPPLIES

Dept: 03-30 Total:

MAINT-PARKS/PLAYGROUNDS

MAINT-BUILDING

MAINT-PARKS/PLAYGROUNDS

PARK BATHROOM PRODUCTS

ELECTRICITY

ELECTRICITY

$1,812.00
$332.08

$44.48

$373.23

$55.62

$73.47
$357.14

$382.63

$240.00
$150.00

$68.00
$112.04

$112.04
$4,112.73

$85.06
$58.64
$37.77

$9.52

$197.94

$428.23

Pana & nf 15 Fyerutad: 81R/2N75 R-14-N1 AN

Rannrt: AP Inunirae - Warrant | ict V3 Orn- 43 lear CAMFRON F PETERSNAN

Tarm Nate: S/M1R/IN28



ViIdEE VI JLeEC]

3320 Lewis Avenue. - Steger IL 60475
AP Invoices - Warrant List V3 -

COMED

Inv: 6857423333
5/25

CRETE LUMBER & SUPPLY CO
Inv: B179131 03-31-31300
NICOR GAS

Inv: 32-08-35-1000 1 03-31-33200
5/25

NICOR GAS

Inv: 55-73-55-1000 4 03-31-33200
5/25

03-31-33100

ELECTRICITY

MAINT-PARKS/PLAYGROUNDS

HEATING

HEATING

Dept: 03-31 Total:
Fund 03 Total:

$263.35

$652.75

$123.08

$120.83

$1,986.17
$6,098.90

Pana s nf 16 Fyarutad: &MMRI2N26 R-14:01 AM

Rennrt: AP Inuniras - Warrant Lict V3 O 43 lleer CAMFRNN F PETFRSON

Term Nata* R/1ARIIN?H



VIHaEc Wi JLeEcl
@ 3320 Lewis Avenue. - Steger IL 60475

AP Invoices - Warrant List V3 -

Fund: 06
Dept: 06-00
ACE HARDWARE IN STEGER
Inv: 156121 06-00-33501
ACE HARDWARE IN STEGER
Inv: 156135 06-00-33501
BRITES TRANSPORTATICN LTD
Inv: 3118 06-00-31204
BRITES TRANSPORTATION LTD
Inv: 3127 06-00-31204

CINTAS CORPORATION LOCKBOX
Inv: 5269828107 06-00-33501
COMCAST BUSINESS

Inv: 240457336 06-00-33700
COMED

Inv: 5540817000 06-00-33100

5/25

DRIVECO CDL LEARNING CENTER, INC

Inv: VOS2025-02 06-00-38400

SHOP SUPPLIES

SHOP SUPPLIES

MAINT-PATCHING (RESTORATION)

MAINT-PATCHING (RESTORATION)

SHOP SUPPLIES

TELEPHONE

ELECTRIC

EMPLOYEE TRAINING

GUARANTEED TECHNICAL SERV & CONSULT INC

Inv: 2025-171 06-00-32900
HERITAGE F/S, INC.

Inv: 35019123 06-00-33300
HERITAGE F/S, INC.
Inv: 35019169 06-00-33300
HOLLANDASPHALT SERVICES, INC.
Inv: 2025-042 06-00-31204
HOLLANDASPHALT SERVICES, INC.
Inv: 2025-043 06-00-31204
HOLLANDASPHALT SERVICES, INC.
Inv: 2025-044 06-00-31204
HOLLANDASPHALT SERVICES, INC.
Inv: 2025-045 06-00-31204
HOLLANDASPHALT SERVICES, INC.
Inv: 2025-046 06-00-31204
HOLLANDASPHALT SERVICES, INC.
Inv: 2025-047 06-00-31204
JAMES HERR & SONS

Inv: 126188 06-00-31805
McCANN INDUSTRIES INC

Inv: P23089 06-00-31805
McCANN INDUSTRIES INC

Inv: P23094 06-00-31805
MERTS HVAC

Inv: 1-4524914 06-00-31100

CORE & MAIN

MAINT-OTHER

GASOLINE & OIL

GASOLINE & OIL

MAINT-PATCHING (RESTORATION)
MAINT-PATCHING (RESTORATION)
MAINT-PATCHING (RESTORATION)
MAINT-PATCHING (RESTORATION)})
MAINT-PATCHING (RESTORATION)
MAINT-PATCHING (RESTORATION)])
MAINT-VEHICLES
MAINT-VEHICLES
MAINT-VEHICLES

MAINT-BUILDING

$30.58

$8.99

$601.08

$648.64

$205.53

$373.23

$54.22

$1,250.00

$447 14

$314.65

$425.77

$4,060.00

$3,860.00

$5,280.00

$5.060.00

$5,790.00

$2,690.00

$263.00

$704.98

($19.78)

$117.50

Pana 7 nf 15 Fyarilad: GMAMINIA R-14-011 AM

Rannrt: AP Invniras - Warrant | ict W2 Ora- 43 llear- CAMFRNON F PFTFRSON

Tarm Nata: 5/M1R/2N2R



VIIIdEE UI JLeRed
@ 3320 Lewis Avenue. - Steger IL 60475

AP Invoices - Warrant List V3 -

Inv: W841886 06-00-31504
QUADIENT, INC

Inv: 17677534 06-00-33600
QUADIENT, INC

Inv: 17701207 06-00-33600
NICOR GAS

Inv: 16-13-45-1000 3 06-00-33200
NICOR GAS

Inv: 25-33-55-1000 1 06-00-33200
5/25

NICOR GAS

Inv: 59-28-35-1000 2 06-00-33200
5/25

FERGUSON ENTERPRISES LLC #3326

Inv: 0286568 06-00-33501
QUADIENT FINANCE USA, INC.

Inv: 7900 0440 5633 06-00-33600
2681 5/25

ROBINSON ENGINEERING

Inv: 25040482 06-00-38950
ROBINSON ENGINEERING

Inv: 25040483 06-00-38950
ROBINSON ENGINEERING

Inv: 25040484 06-00-38950

MAINT-MAINS

POSTAGE

POSTAGE

HEATING

HEATING

HEATING

SHOP SUPPLIES

POSTAGE

GRANT EXPENDITURES

GRANT EXPENDITURES

GRANT EXPENDITURES

THORN CREEK BASIN SANITARY DISTRICT

Inv: MARCH 2025  06-00-15800

A/P-THORN CREEK SANITARY BASIN

THORN CREEK BASIN SANITARY DISTRICT

Inv: MARCH 2025 06-00-15801
UNIFIRST CORPORATION

Inv: 1201138430 06-00-31100
UNIFIRST CORPORATION

Inv: 1201143743 06-00-31100
UNIFIRST CORPORATION

Inv: 1201143747 06-00-33800
UNIFIRST CORPORATION

inv: 1201144989 06-00-33800
USA BLUE BOOK

Inv: INVO0687456 06-00-33501
USA BLUE BOOK

Inv: INV00691991 06-00-33501
VERIZON WIRELESS

Inv: 6112659903 06-00-33700
WATER RESOURCES INC

Inv: 38096 06-00-37507
WATER RESOURCES INC

Inv: 38097 06-00-37507

A/P-THORN CREEK PENALTIES

MAINT-BUILDING

MAINT-BUILDING

UNIFORM SERVICE

UNIFORM SERVICE

SHOP SUPPLIES

SHOP SUPPLIES

TELEPHONE

NEW-METERS

NEW-METERS

$461.15

$1.472.98

$296.30

$461.81

$112.40

$67.38

$251.56

$721.05

$50,000.00

$25,000.00

$30,000.00

$34,671.55

$846.02

$50.51

$50.51

$139.03

$139.03

$617.33

$1,155.14

$302.20

$499.20

$4,383.96

Pana a nf 15 Fyaruted: §/1R/2N25 R-14-N1 AN

Rennrt: AP Inuniras - Warrant |ict W/ Nra- 43 llear CTAMFRNN F PETFRSON

Tarm Nate: GM1RI2N2H



VIHIAaEcC Wi JLTECH
@. 3320 Lewis Avenue. - Steger IL 60475
. AP Invoices - Warrant List V3 -

Dept: 06-00 Total:  $183,764.64
Fund 06 Total: $183,764.64

Pane anf 15 Fyerntan: 8MRPN25 R-14'N1 AM Rannrt: AP Invairac - Warrant L ict A2 Nra- 43 |lear CAMFRNON F PETFRSNN Term Nate: GMRINIA



VIHdELD VI JlEEel

2

AP Invoices - Warrant List V3 -

3320 Lewis Avenue. - Steger IL 60475

Fund: 07
Dept: 07-00
ACE HARDWARE-CRETE

Inv: 196921/1 07-00-33501
ACE HARDWARE IN STEGER

Inv: 156130 07-00-33501
ACE HARDWARE IN STEGER

Inv: 156132 07-00-33501
ACE HARDWARE IN STEGER

Inv: 156140 07-00-33501
ALL-RIGHT SIGN, INC

Inv: 11797 07-00-31210
CINTAS CORPORATION LOCKBOX

Inv: 5269828107 07-00-33501
COMCAST

Inv: 8771 40 106 07-00-33700

0172327 5/25
COMCAST

Inv: 877140 106 07-00-33701

0172327 5/25
DRIVECQ CDL LEARNING CENTER, INC

Inv: VOS2025-02 07-00-38400
HERITAGE F/S, INC.

Inv: 35019123 07-00-33300
HERITAGE F/S, INC.

Inv: 35019169 07-00-33300

McCANN INDUSTRIES INC

Inv: P23089 07-00-31805
McCANN INDUSTRIES INC

Inv: P23094 07-00-31805
MERTS HVAC

Inv: 1-4524914 07-00-31100
ROY STONE

Inv: NEW CDL 07-00-38900

UNIFIRST CORPORATION

Inv: 1201138430 07-00-31100
UNIFIRST CORPORATION

Inv: 1201143743 07-00-31100
UNIFIRST CORPORATION

Inv: 1201143747 07-00-33800
UNIFIRST CORPORATION

Inv: 1201144989 07-00-33800

SHOP SUPPLIES

SHOP SUPPLIES

SHOP SUPPLIES

SHOP SUPPLIES

MAINT-SIGNS

SHOP SUPPLIES

TELEPHONE

CABLE/INTERNET SERVICE

EMPLOYEE TRAINING

GASOLINE & OIL

GASOLINE & OIL

MAINT-VEHICLES

MAINT-VEHICLES

MAINT-BUILDING

ALL OTHER

MAINT-BUILDING

MAINT-BUILDING

UNIFORM SERVICE

UNIFORM SERVICE

$85.06

$62.59

$61.15

$11.69

$202.50

$205.53

$77.91

$141.31

$1,250.00
$314.65
$425.76
$704.97
($19.77)
$117.50
$60.00
$50.51
$50.51
$139.03
$139.03

$4,079.93
$4,079.93

Dept: 07-00 Total:
Fund 07 Total:

Pana 1n nf 16 Fyarnted- R/1R/ON25 A-14-N1 AM

Rannrt: AP lnuniras - Warrant |ict V3 Nra- 43 Ilear CAMFRON F PETERSNON

Tarm Nata: KIARIIN?E



=

VIHIAGET Wi JLTECI

3320 Lewis Avenue. - Steger IL 60475

AP Invoices - Warrant List V3 -

Fund: 08
Dept: 08-00

COMED

Inv: 3648731222
5/25

COMED

Inv: 6722994000
5/25

COMED

Inv: 7834323333
5/25

COMED

Inv: 8707362000
5/25

COMED

Inv: 9085218000
5/25

COMED

Inv: 4951523333
05/25

08-00-33102

08-00-33102

08-00-33102

08-00-33102

08-00-33102

08-00-33102

EXCEL ELECTRIC INC

Inv: 130623

08-00-31400

ELECTRICITY-TRAFFIC &STR LIGHTIN

ELECTRICITY-TRAFFIC &STR LIGHTIN

ELECTRICITY-TRAFFIC &STR LIGHTIN

ELECTRICITY-TRAFFIC &STR LIGHTIN

ELECTRICITY-TRAFFIC &STR LIGHTIN

ELECTRICITY-TRAFFIC &STR LIGHTIN

MAINT-TRAFFIC & STREET LIGHTS

Dept: 08-00 Total:
Fund 08 Total:

$162.99

$5,479.53

$31.23

$147.34

$120.92

$45.27

$1,920.00
$7,907.28
$7,907.28

Pana 11 nf 15

Fyaritad: RMARINIA A-14:011 AM

Rannrt: AP lnvairas - Warrant it Vi3 Ora- 43 Llears CAMFRON F PFTFRSNON

Tarm Nata: SIRIINIS



VIIAaECT Wi JLCECH
?i-?’: 3320 Lewis Avenue. - Steger IL 60475
g AP Invoices - Warrant List V3 -

Fund: 13
Dept: 13-50
QUADIENT FINANCE USA, INC.

Inv: 7900 0440 5633 13-50-38900 MISC. EXPENSES $146.28
2681 5/25

Dept: 13-50 Total: $146.28

Fund 13 Total: $146.28

Pane 12 nf 15 Fyaruted: &M1A/INIE R-14-N1 AM Rannrt AP Invnirae - Warrant 1 ict VM3 Ora- 42 llser CAMFRON F PFTERSON Tarm Nata: R&/1RI2NI5



YVIIIAOQRECT Wi JLTECI
é& 3320 Lewis Avenue. - Steger IL 60475
Bl AP Invoices - Warrant List V3 -

Fund: 16
Dept: 16-00
COMCAST BUSINESS
Inv: 240457336 16-00-33700 TELEPHONE

COMCAST

Inv: 8771 40 106 16-00-33700 TELEPHONE
0172350 5/25

COMCAST

Inv: 8771 40 106 16-00-33701 CABLE/INTERNET SERVICE
0172350 5/25

GUARANTEED TECHNICAL SERV & CONSULT INC
Inv: 2025-171 16-00-32900 MAINT-OTHER
NICOR GAS

Inv: 13-03-83-1000 2 16-00-33200 HEATING FUEL
5/25

VERIZON WIRELESS
Inv: 6112659903 16-00-33700 TELEPHONE

$325.70

$106.42

$73.95

$357.14

$163.86

$66.71

Dept: 16-00 Total: $1,093.78
Fund 16 Total: $1,093.78

Pana 17 nf 15 Fyarited: RMRIN?E A-14-N1 AM Rannart: AP Inunires - Warrant | iet V3 Orac 43 llear NAMFRON F PEFTERSNON

Tarm Nata: 5/M1MA/2N26



Resolution No. 1197

STATE OF ILLINOIS )

)
COUNTIES OF COOK )

AND WILL )

RESOLUTION DECLARING A VACANCY IN THE OFFICE OF VILLAGE TRUSTEE

WHEREAS, residents of the Village of Steger have elected William J.
Joyce as their new Village President; and

WHEREAS, William J. Joyce. had been serving as Village Trustee with a
term not to expire until May 2027; and,

WHEREAS, the office of Village President is incompatible with the Office
of Village Trustee.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the President and Board of
Trustees on the Village of Steger that the position of Village Trustee with a term
to expire May of 2027 in now declared to be vacant.

THIS RESOLUTION shall be in full force and effect upon its passage, and
approval as made and provided by law.

PASSED this 19" day of May, 2025

Joseph M. Zagone, Jr. - Village Clerk
APPROVED this 19" day of May, 2025

William J. Joyce — Village President
Roll Call Vote:

Voting in favor:

Voting against:

Not Voting:
Absent:




